

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS ASSAM UNIVERSITY, SILCHAR

AU/STAT/DAC/Minutes/57

Date: 9th July, 2024

MINUTES OF THE 57^{th} MEETING OF DEPARTMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE (DAC) HELD ON 9^{TH} JULY, 2024 AT 1.15 P.M.

Following members were present:

| 1. | Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee | Chairman |
|----|--------------------------------|------------|
| 2 | Dr. Rama Shanker | Chairman |
| ۷. | Dr. Kallia Shanker | Member |
| 3. | Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy | |
| 4 | Tunusiec Deo Roy | Member |
| 4. | Dr. Vivek Verma | Member |
| | | IVICITIOCI |

At the very onset, the Chairman welcomed all the members to the 57th meeting of the Departmental Affairs Committee (DAC) of the Department of Statistics, Assam University.

The agenda of the discussion was circulated before the meeting. The discussions were held as per the agenda items. After discussion the following resolutions were taken.

Agenda 1: Analysis of Students Feedback from IQAC

The Chairman read out the report of Feedback as obtained from IQAC for the different papers taught during the 1st and 3rd semester in the year 2023-24. It is found that the feedback is more than 8 for all the papers across all the parameters of the first semester. In the Third semester, it was noted that for most of the parameters across all the papers taught, the score lied in the range of 7 to 8 which in the yester years used to lie between 8 to 9.

Resolution: The house opined that 8.0 out of 10 may be taken as a benchmark and those papers in which the score is less than the set benchmark i.e. 8.0 can be placed for further analysis criterion wise.

The house accordingly decided that no further corrective measures are necessary for the courses in the First semester, as in all the papers for most of the parameters the scores are more than 8 even more than 9 in some cases.

However, for the Third Semester as most scores across the parameters falls in the range of 7 to 8 so further corrective measures are necessary. Though, scores in the range of 7 to 8 is more than satisfactory, yet the house understood that there might be some minor gaps which need to be perceived. These gaps are not vivid from the Feedback analysis as the matter is subjective

So, the house took the decision to consult with the Third Semester students (currently in Fourth semester) regarding the scores and accordingly a meeting is to be held with the students at their earliest convenience, given the fact that their end-semester examination is in the offing.

Agenda 2: Fixing project report submission date of 4th Semester PG students

The Chairman of DAC informed all the members to decide about the Project Submission date of Fourth Semester students (Paper No. STA 654).

Resolution:

All the members of the house decided that the last date of submission of the project will be on 22nd of July, 2024.

Agenda 3: Any other matter

As there was no other matter to discuss so the meeting ended with thanks from and to the chair.

(Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee)

(Dr. Rama Shanker)

(Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy)